
January 25, 2007

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Miami-Dade County Public Schools
Food Service Equipment
Bid#103-EE02

We are requesting permission to utilize the Miami-Dade County Public Schools’
Bid # 103-EE02 with Lace Food Service to purchase ten (10) Cleveland Kettles, 
Model #KEL-40.  Elizabeth Fernandez, Office Manager, has agreed to extend the 
terms and conditions of Bid# 103-EE02 to our District - see attached.  

The kettles will be used to replace steamers at the following ten (10) schools 
cafeterias: 1) West Zephyrhills Elementary School, 2) Lake Myrtle Elementary 
School, 3) Centennial Elementary School, 4) Sanders Memorial Elementary School, 
5) Moon Lake Elementary School, 6) Ridgewood High School, 7) Pine View Middle 
School, 8) Calusa Elementary School, 9)San Antonio Elementary Schools, and 10) 
Hudson Middle.

The District School Board of Pasco County’s anticipated expenditure will be 
approximately $69,190.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further 
assistance, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.  

dsr

Attachments

Date/Time: January 31, 2007 09:10:00

Department of Purchasing
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us


